Addendum #2 – 11/18/2011

RFP# 100120-FY12-01, Issued 11/3/2011


Town of Leesburg


1. We have standalone wellness programs to include biometric screenings, personal consultations, etc.  Would you like for us to propose?  If so, are there additional details?

We are interested in reviewing wellness programs that you offer.  If there is a separate fee, please disclose the rates separately.  
2. What parameters do you want the dental geos run?  The RFP has medical a request for PCP’s, Specialist and Hospitals, but I don’t’ see a dental request.

2 general dentists within 10 miles
2 specialty dentists within 15 miles

3. Is the vision tied to the medical?

Yes.  Employees that enroll in the medical plan are also covered under the dental and vision plans at the same tier.  However, this RFP is not requesting quotes for the vision benefit.  
4. The broker's exhibit on page 29 of the RFP indicates 7/10 - 3/11 = Cigna + Anthem claims.  Can you please confirm for me that this includes the Anthem run out claims?  If the claims on this report are only through 3/11, what are the claims listed in the period for 4/11 - 6/11 on this same spreadsheet?

Anthem’s run out claims are included in that exhibit.  The claims for the period April 2011 through June 2011 are CIGNA claims only.  There was a claims adjustment of -$140 from Anthem during that period that is not reflected in the chart.
5. Can the broker provide an actual Cigna report for the Cigna claims?

The CIGNA medical claims report can be found in Exhibit C – Claims Experience for CIGNA which has been released with this addendum. 
6. Can benefit design(s) for the Anthem plans for the policy period of 7/09 - 6/10 be provided?

Included with this addendum are Exhibit F – Anthem KeyCare Medical Plan 2009 and Exhibit F – Anthem Healthkeepers Medical Plan 2009.  
7. On the large claims, what type of medical diagnosis for the blood disorder?  What type of medical diagnosis for the infectious?  Is the kidney still ongoing and is it a possible transplant? 

Additional information is not available for the large claims at this time.  However, we have asked for more information.
8. Does the Town want separate or blended active/retiree rates?
Please provide blended active/retiree rates.

9. Are Performance Guarantees a must?  We do not usually provide for this size group.

Performance guarantees are not required.  However, they will be considered in the overall evaluation of each carrier’s proposal.  

10. Can you confirm what these three zip codes should be?
Retiree 3’s zip code is listed as 35430.  The correct zip code is 25430.
Employee 1382 is listed in the census with a zip of 3.253.  The correct zip code is 20142.
Employee 1154 is listed in the census with a zip of 20126-1750.  The correct zip code is 20129 (Paeonian Springs, VA).
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